Kelly Grams

From: Kelly Grams

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 3:24 PM

To: '‘Charlena Aumiller'

Cc: Walker, Henry (HWALKER@babc.com); Mark Troutman; Monica Smith-Ashford
Subject: RE: Reply - Docket No. 13-00017

Ms. Aumiller,

Due to a pre-hearing conference in another matter, | just received your request. As the hearing is now just two business
days away, in accordance with TRA Rule 1220-1-2-.06(3}, your request to file a Reply is denied. ! will be entering a Pre-
Hearing Order in this matter shortly. Thank you.

Kelly Cusboram-tpsioms

Deputy General Counsel/Hearing Officer
Tennessee Regulatory Authority

(Ph) 615-741-2904 x168
kelly.grams@tn.gov

From: Charlena Aumiller [mailto:Charlena.Aumiller@ag.tn.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 12:26 PM

To: Kelly Grams

Cc: Walker, Henry (HWALKER@babc.com); Mark Troutman
Subject: Reply - Docket No. 13-00017

Your Honor:

As indicated in its original motion, the Consumer Advocate would like the opportunity to reply. It will be brief.
Unfortunately, | have only been in the office for 10 minutes in between doctor appointments thus far today. And | could
not stay late last night because of other conflicts that were scheduled prior to the 2:00 timeline you provided to the
parties on Monday. May we have until the end of today to file a reply?

Thanks,
Charlena

Charlena S. Aumiller, CPA

Assistant Attorney General

Consumer Advocate and Protection Division
Office of the Tennessee Attorney General
500 Chatlotte Avenue

Nashville, Tennessee 37243-1401

(615) 741-2812

(615)-741-1026 (fax)



